THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, Fw%ﬂ T
FACILITIES AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
Design Services

DATE: July 24, 2008
TO: Kevin Bellamy, Construction Purchasing Agent

FROM: Alfredo Leon, R.A., Senior Architect . e
Design Services

RE: Bid Award Recommendation
FALCON COVE M.S. P.000627
MILLENNIUM M.S. P.000664
HENRY D. PERRY M.S. P.000187
SILVER TRAIL M.S. P.000595

After review of the Bid Tabulation Form with bid opening date July 15, 2008, for the
referenced projects, and based on the information received, we can recommend
award of the contract in the amount of $423,000 to SA Consultants, LLC, the
apparent low bidder.

Cc: Rick Ragland, Executive Director FPM
Shelley Meloni R.A., Senior PM (Design)
Jack Cooper, Senior PM (Construction)
Claudia Munroe R.A., Executive Director, Design Services
Cathy Frawley, PM 1
Denis Herrmann, Director, Compliance and Contracts
Lu Ball Supervisor III, Operations Admin.
Project Files




